MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION AND ITS
RIVERSIDE CHAPTER #506
AND THE
RIVERSIDE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

December 19, 2019

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered by the California School Employees Association and its
Chapter #506 (hereinafter “CSEA™) and the Riverside Unified School District (herein after “District™). The
District and CSEA meet and negotiate wages, hours, health and welfare benefits, and/or working conditions.

The parties agree to the foliowing:

The salary schedule for 12-month classified bargaining unit members consists of 261 workdays. If any vear
exceeds 261 (i.e. Leap Year) an additional day shall be provided to the 12-month classified bargaining unit
members as a non-duty day. The employee and supervisor must mutually agree upon this day. This day cannot
be accrued or carried over into a new school year.

This agreement is subject to CSEA Policy 610 and ratification from the CSEA membership and the approval of
the Board of Education,
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